

Federal administrative agencies award billions in funding every year to state agencies, municipalities, tribes, nonprofits, private individuals and organizations. Too often, Nevada does not receive these needed funds from lack of applications to programs. The grant application process can be intimidating at times; however, I am committed to helping guide Nevadans who are seeking grants and may need further assistance. For more information on my office's grant program, including on letters of support or grant tracking assistance, please visit my website.

Below is a list of recently announced or updated federal grant opportunities that are currently accepting applications. Please keep in mind that this is not a comprehensive list of all open grant solicitations and other opportunities may exist, so consult **Grants.gov or the Nevada Governor's Office of Federal Assistance** for more opportunities. If you have any questions regarding a specific grant opportunity, please contact my Grants team at grants@cortezmasto.senate.gov

Contents

Tips Before Starting the Grant Process	2
Nevada Governor's Office of Federal Assistance	3
Grant Opportunities	4
US Digital Response Grant Identification Tool	4
Federal Matching	4
Examples of Grant Funding Secured for Nevadans by Senator Cortez Masto	5
Find Programs by Agency	6
Top Opportunities Open Now	7



DHS Announces \$1.8 Billion in Preparedness Grants	12
Tribal Disaster Prevention and Relief	12
Disaster Prevention and Relief	12
Transportation and Infrastructure Disaster Prevention and Relief	13
Other Grant Opportunities by Category	15
Economic Development	15
Infrastructure	15
Housing and Shelter	16
Education	17
Energy	18
Environment and Conservation	19
Firefighters and Firefighting	20
Law Enforcement and Victim Services	20
Health and Health Care	22
Housing	23
Veterans Affairs	23
Arts, Culture, and Humanities	23

Tips Before Starting the Grant Process

1. **Find out** <u>if you or your organization is eligible for a Grant</u>. Other government websites may be more suitable for <u>personal needs</u>, <u>student</u>



<u>loans</u>, <u>small business assistance</u>, or other <u>business opportunities</u> such as government contracting. The website <u>Government Benefits</u>, <u>Grants</u>, and <u>Financial Aid</u> may also be of help.

- 2. **If eligible, search for programs** at <u>Assistance Listings</u>. Includes grants, loans, business and nonfinancial help.
- 3. Check current federal grants opportunities at <u>Grants.gov</u>, obtain a <u>Dun and Bradstreet</u> (DUNS) number, register with <u>System for Award Management</u> (SAM), and apply online (links and instructions given at the website). Additional notices appear at <u>FedConnect</u>.
- 4. **Create a SAM.gov account** as soon as possible, as the process to enable you to submit grant applications can be significantly delayed.
- 5. **Search foundations** for project funding: use the <u>Foundation Center</u> website or <u>Foundation Information Network</u> resources in libraries to identify national, state, and community foundations.
- 6. **Learn how to write grant proposals:** Take the free online <u>Foundation</u> <u>Center Proposal Writing Short Course</u>, or see other tips and sample proposals at Grantspace's How Do I Write a Grant Proposal?

Nevada Governor's Office of Federal Assistance

The Nevada Governor's Office of Federal Assistance (OFA) provides a range of grant-related support, including grant identification, grant training, and grant matching. Please visit Nevada's Federal Grant Resource for additional help in your grant search.



Grant Opportunities

OFA diligently adds new curated grant opportunities to their <u>watch list</u> weekly. All of the grants listed are open to Nevadans, but they take the time to identify who the grant is for: state agencies, local governments, tribal governments, non-profits and more.

US Digital Response Grant Identification Tool

US Digital Response (USDR) in partnership with OFA offer a tool that compiles grant opportunities for those searching for federal grants, with ease, efficiency, and ability to facilitate coordination and collaboration with fellow grant seekers.

Federal Matching

Meet Federal Matching Requirements With The Nevada Grant Matching Program

The Office of Federal Assistance Nevada Grant Matching Program is available for state agencies, local agencies, tribal governments, and nonprofits applying for federal funds within the State of Nevada who need matching funds for the federal grant opportunity they are pursuing.

The Grant Matching Program receives \$1 million in funding each state fiscal year. These funds are here to help Nevada stakeholders meet up to 50% of the required federal grant match.

To qualify for the Grant Matching Program, applicants must meet specific eligibility criteria. They must be seeking a new federal competitive or discretionary grant with a matching requirement outlined in the federal Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for which they are eligible. The GMP applicant must be applying directly for the federal grant (not a subaward or subrecipient). Additionally, the federal grant opportunity must be within the organization's scope, and all other avenues to meet the required match must have been exhausted.



Save time with OFA's <u>eligibility checker</u>. Complete this short, 3-minute assessment to determine if your project is eligible for the Nevada Grant Matching Program.

Examples of Grant Funding Secured for Nevadans by Senator Cortez Masto

- \$7.7 million to help Nevada school districts purchase and install 25 electric school buses across the state.
- \$20 million to help Southern Nevada combat drought and protect Las Vegas Wash.
- \$18 million to improve road safety across Nevada.
- \$31 million to support Nevada public safety and victim services programs for police departments, courts, non-profits, and Tribes.
- \$14.9 million to boost regional workforce system in Northern Nevada.
- \$2 million to Bridge Counseling Associates to provide mental health services to Nevadans.
- \$24 million for road improvements in Downtown Ely.
- \$12.9 million in projects to support economic investment in Las Vegas' historic Westside.
- \$107 million invested in private sector battery manufacturing to create jobs in Nevada.



- \$6.7 million in housing grants for affordable housing, doubling what the state usually receives.
- More than \$1 million to Nevada organizations working to support trafficking victims.

Find Programs by Agency

Department of Agriculture Programs here.

Department of Commerce Programs here.

Environmental Protection Agency Programs <u>here.</u>

Department of Energy Programs here.

Department of Health and Human Services Programs here.

Department of Interior Programs <u>here.</u>

Department of Labor Programs <u>here.</u>

Veterans Administration Programs <u>here.</u>

National Science Foundation Programs here.

National Endowments for the Humanities and Arts Programs here and here.



Top Opportunities Open Now

Program Title: Pollution Prevention Grant Program

Description: The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is announcing a two-year competitive funding opportunity for awards to eligible entities to provide technical assistance (TA) to businesses to encourage the development and implementation of source reduction practices also known as pollution prevention or "P2".

Administering Department: Environmental Protection Agency

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353022 and

https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353024

Closing Date for Applications: May 17, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention Grant Program

Description: This grant program provides funding for state, local, tribal, and territorial governments; nonprofits; and institutions of higher education with funds to establish or enhance capabilities to prevent targeted violence and terrorism.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352057

Closing Date for Applications: May 17, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Behavioral Health Service Expansion **Description:** The purpose of the FY 2024 Behavioral Health Service Expansion program is to support health centers in increasing access to behavioral health services through starting or expanding mental health and substance use disorder services.

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services



More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349049

Closing Date for Applications: May 22, 2024

Program Title: Local Government Energy Program: Communities Sparking

Investment in Transformative Energy

Description: This funding opportunity will support eligible local governments and Tribes to implement projects that provide direct community benefits, spark additional investments, meet community-identified priorities, and build local capacity. Community benefits may include creation of local economic opportunities for workers, workforce measures and agreements, community revitalization, lowered energy burdens, increased access to renewable energy, improved air quality, increased public participation in energy decision-making processes, and improved quality of life for local residents. Projects may span a range of geographic scopes and wide variety of technology areas including, but not limited to: building efficiency and/or electrification, electric transportation, energy infrastructure upgrades, microgrid development and deployment, renewable energy, resilience hubs, and workforce development.

Administering Department: Department of Energy

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352663

Closing Date for Applications: May 31, 2024

Program Title: Rural Cooperative Development Grant

Description: The primary objective of the RCDG program is to improve the economic condition of rural areas by assisting individuals or entities in the startup, expansion or operational improvement of rural cooperatives and other business entities. Grants are awarded competitively on an annual basis to Rural Cooperative Development Centers who in turn provide technical assistance to individuals and entities.

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture



More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353391

Closing Date for Applications: June 3, 2024

Program Title: Preservation and Reinvestment Initiative for Community Enhancement (PRICE) Competition

Description: HUD is issuing a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) which appropriates \$225 million in competitive grant funding for the preservation and revitalization of manufactured housing and eligible manufactured housing communities. Congress has directed HUD to undertake a competition using the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) statutory and regulatory framework for this first-of-its-kind initiative. The Preservation and Reinvestment Initiative for Community Enhancement supports communities in their efforts to maintain, protect, and stabilize manufactured housing and manufactured housing communities (MHCs).

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352690 Closing Date for Applications: June 5, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Shelter and Services Program **Description:** The Shelter and Services Program (SSP) is administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) in partnership with U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). SSP provides financial support to nonfederal entities to provide humanitarian services to noncitizen migrants following their release from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS). The intent is to support CBP in the safe, orderly, and humane release of noncitizen migrants from short-term holding facilities

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353514 Closing Date for Applications: June 13, 2024



Program Title: Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program **Description:** The Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP) projects will help improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of active transportation networks and communities; improve connectivity between active transportation modes and public transportation; enhance the resiliency of on- and off-road active transportation infrastructure and help protect the environment; and improve quality of life in disadvantaged communities through the delivery of connected active transportation networks and expanded mobility opportunities.

Administering Department: Department of Transportation

More Information: https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353043

Closing Date for Applications: June 17, 2024

Program Title: Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant

Description: The Rural Economic Development Loan and Grant program provides

funding for rural projects through local utility organizations. **Administering Department:** Department of Agriculture

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/351546

Closing Date for Applications: June 30, 2024

Program Title: Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Hispanic Serving Institutions

Description: The goals of the HSI program are to enhance the quality of undergraduate science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) education and to increase the recruitment, retention, and graduation rates of students pursuing associate's or baccalaureate degrees in STEM.

Administering Department: National Science Foundation

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/341684

Closing Date for Applications: August 28, 2024



Program Title: Safe Streets and Roads for All

Description: The purpose of this notice is to solicit applications for Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) grants. Funds for the fiscal year (FY) 2024 SS4A grant program are to be awarded on a competitive basis to support planning and demonstration activities, as well as projects and strategies to prevent death and serious injury on roads and streets involving all roadway users, including pedestrians; bicyclists; public transportation, personal conveyance, and micromobility users; motorists; and commercial vehicle operators.

Administering Department: Department of Transportation

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352510

Closing Date for Applications: August 29, 2024

Program Title: Direct Pay (Elective Pay)

Description: Thanks to the Inflation Reduction Act, public and tax-exempt entities can access clean energy tax incentives for the first time. That means that governments, nonprofits, schools, churches, public power, rural coops, and more are now eligible to receive cash from the IRS for putting up rooftop solar, installing geothermal heat pumps, buying electric vehicles and trucks, and installing EV charging equipment. (See more examples here and full list of credits here.)

Administering Department: Internal Revenue Services

More Information: https://www.irs.gov/credits-deductions/elective-pay-and-transferability-frequently-asked-questions-elective-pay

Closing Date for Applications: Projects that were placed in service in taxable years beginning in 2023 or later are eligible, so many 2023 projects may be eligible.



DHS Announces \$1.8 Billion in Preparedness Grants

Tribal Disaster Prevention and Relief

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Tribal Homeland Security Grant Program (THSGP) is one of three grant programs part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by DHS to help strengthen the nation's communities against potential terrorist attacks. THSGP is intended to provide funding to federally recognized tribal nations to enhance their ability to prevent, protect against, respond to, and recover from potential terrorist attacks and other hazards. The program directly supports FEMA national priority areas including enhancing cybersecurity, enhancing the protection of soft targets/crowded places, enhancing information and intelligence sharing and analysis, combating domestic violent extremism, enhancing community preparedness and resilience, and enhancing election security.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353553

Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024

Disaster Prevention and Relief

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP) is one of three grant programs part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by DHS to help strengthen the nation's communities against potential terrorist attacks. The purpose of the HSGP is to support state and local efforts to prevent terrorism and other catastrophic events and to prepare the Nation for the threats and hazards that pose the greatest risk to the security of the United States.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353551



Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Nonprofit Security Grant Program **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Nonprofit Security Grant Program (NSGP) is one of three grant programs that support DHS/FEMA's focus on enhancing the ability of state, local, tribal, and territorial governments, as well as nonprofits, to prevent, protect against, prepare for, and respond to terrorist or other extremist attacks. These grant programs are part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by DHS to help strengthen the nation's communities against potential terrorist or other extremist attacks.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353550

Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024

Transportation and Infrastructure Disaster Prevention and Relief

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Intercity Bus Security Grant Program **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Intercity Bus Security Grant Program (IBSGP) is one of four grant programs that constitute the Department of Homeland Security (DHS)/Federal Emergency Management Agency's (FEMA) focus on transportation infrastructure security activities. These grant programs are part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by DHS to help strengthen the nation's critical infrastructure against potential terrorist attacks. The IBSGP provides funds to intercity bus companies to protect critical surface transportation infrastructure and the travelling public from acts of terrorism.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353554

Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024



Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Transit Security Grant Program (TSGP) **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Transit Security Grant Program (TSGP) is one of four grant programs that constitute DHS/FEMA's focus on transportation infrastructure security activities. These grant programs are part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by DHS to help strengthen the nation's critical infrastructure against risks associated with potential terrorist attacks. The TSGP provides funds to transit agencies to protect critical surface transportation infrastructure and the traveling public from acts of terrorism.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353555

Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Port Security Grant Program **Description:** The Fiscal Year (FY) 2024 Port Security Grant Program (PSGP) is one of four grant programs that constitute DHS/FEMA's focus on transportation infrastructure security activities. These grant programs are part of a comprehensive set of measures authorized by Congress and implemented by the Administration to help strengthen the nation's critical infrastructure against risks associated with potential terrorist attacks. The PSGP provides funds to state, local, and private sector maritime partners to support increased port-wide risk management and protect critical surface transportation infrastructure from acts of terrorism, major

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov./search-results-detail/353552

Closing Date for Applications: June 24, 2024

disasters, and other emergencies.



Other Grant Opportunities by Category

Economic Development

Program Title: Rural Cooperative Development Grant

Description: The primary objective of the RCDG program is to improve the economic condition of rural areas by assisting individuals or entities in the startup, expansion or operational improvement of rural cooperatives and other business entities. Grants are awarded competitively on an annual basis to Rural Cooperative Development Centers who in turn provide technical assistance to individuals and entities.

Administering Department: Department of Agriculture

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353391

Closing Date for Applications: June 3, 2024

Infrastructure

Program Title: Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program **Description:** The Active Transportation Infrastructure Investment Program (ATIIP) projects will help improve the safety, efficiency, and reliability of active transportation networks and communities; improve connectivity between active transportation modes and public transportation; enhance the resiliency of on- and off-road active transportation infrastructure and help protect the environment; and improve quality of life in disadvantaged communities through the delivery of connected active transportation networks and expanded mobility opportunities.

Administering Department: Department of Transportation

More Information: https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353043

Closing Date for Applications: June 17, 2024

Program Title: Safe Streets and Roads for All

Description: The purpose of this notice is to solicit applications for Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) grants. Funds for the fiscal year (FY) 2024 SS4A grant



program are to be awarded on a competitive basis to support planning and demonstration activities, as well as projects and strategies to prevent death and serious injury on roads and streets involving all roadway users, including pedestrians; bicyclists; public transportation, personal conveyance, and micromobility users; motorists; and commercial vehicle operators.

Administering Department: Department of Transportation

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352510

Closing Date for Applications: August 29, 2024

Housing and Shelter

Program Title: Green and Resilient Retrofit Program (GRRPC) Comprehensive **Description:** The Green and Resilient Retrofit Program (GRRP) is authorized and funded by Section 30002 of the Inflation Reduction Act of 2022, (Public Law 117-169) (the "IRA"), titled "Improving Energy Efficiency or Water Efficiency or Climate Resilience of Affordable Housing."

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/web/grants/view-

opportunity.html?oppId=348061

Closing Date for Applications: May 30, 2024

Program Title: FY24 Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants

Description: Choice Neighborhoods Planning Grants support the development of a comprehensive plan to revitalize severely distressed public housing and/or HUD-assisted housing and the surrounding neighborhood. Using these grant funds, communities will undertake certain activities that lead to the creation of a comprehensive neighborhood revitalization strategy, or Transformation Plan. The Transformation Plan will become the guiding document to carryout subsequent implementation of the plan to achieve the program's three core goals: Housing, People and Neighborhood - redevelop the target housing while simultaneously



directing the transformation of the surrounding neighborhood and positive outcomes for families.

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353452 Closing Date for Applications: June 10, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Shelter and Services Program **Description:** The Shelter and Services Program (SSP) is administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) in partnership with U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP). SSP provides financial support to nonfederal entities to provide humanitarian services to noncitizen migrants following their release from the Department of Homeland Security (DHS). The intent is to support CBP in the safe, orderly, and humane release of noncitizen migrants from short-term holding facilities

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353514

Closing Date for Applications: June 13, 2024

Education

Program Title: Improving Undergraduate STEM Education: Hispanic Serving Institutions

Description: The goals of the HSI program are to enhance the quality of undergraduate science, technology, engineering, and mathematics (STEM) education and to increase the recruitment, retention, and graduation rates of students pursuing associate's or baccalaureate degrees in STEM.

Administering Department: National Science Foundation

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/341684

Closing Date for Applications: August 28, 2024



Energy

Program Title: Local Government Energy Program: Communities Sparking Investment in Transformative Energy

Description: This funding opportunity will support eligible local governments and Tribes to implement projects that provide direct community benefits, spark additional investments, meet community-identified priorities, and build local capacity. Community benefits may include creation of local economic opportunities for workers, workforce measures and agreements, community revitalization, lowered energy burdens, increased access to renewable energy, improved air quality, increased public participation in energy decision-making processes, and improved quality of life for local residents. Projects may span a range of geographic scopes and wide variety of technology areas including, but not limited to: building efficiency and/or electrification, electric transportation, energy infrastructure upgrades, microgrid development and deployment, renewable energy, resilience hubs, and workforce development.

Administering Department: Department of Energy

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352663

Closing Date for Applications: May 31, 2024

Program Title: Bipartisan Infrastructure Law (BIL) 40503: Energy Auditor Training

Description: This Funding Opportunity Announcement (FOA) is jointly issued by the U.S. Department of Energy Solar Energy Technologies Office (SETO) and Wind Energy Technologies Office (WETO) as part of their Interconnection Innovation Exchange (i2X) program1 to support innovative work to enable simpler, faster, and fairer interconnection of clean energy resources while enhancing the reliability, resiliency, and security of our electrical grid. **Administering Department:** Department of Energy



More Information: https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/353053

Closing Date for Applications: June 28, 2024

Program Title: Solar and Wind Interconnection for Future Transmission (SWIFTR)

Description: The Energy Auditor Training (EAT) Program will provide Grant funding to States for the purpose of training individuals to conduct energy audits, or surveys, of commercial and residential buildings.

Administering Department: Department of Energy

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/351589

Closing Date for Applications: June 28, 2024

Program Title: The 2024 Renew America's School Prize

Description: The U.S. Department of Energy (DOE's) Renew America's Schools program provides investments to transform decaying public school infrastructure into healthier, more energy efficient learning environments. The program supports the implementation of infrastructure improvements in schools, with a focus on local educational agencies (LEAs) that qualify as rural and/or high poverty. Through Renew America's Schools, DOE will help create healthier learning environments, lower utility costs, and redirect funds to support students and teachers.

Administering Department: Department of Energy

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353070

Closing Date for Applications: June 13, 2024

Environment and Conservation

Program Title: Pollution Prevention Grant Program

Description: The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) is announcing a two-year competitive funding opportunity for awards to eligible entities to provide



technical assistance (TA) to businesses to encourage the development and implementation of source reduction practices also known as pollution prevention or "P2".

Administering Department: Environmental Protection Agency

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353022 and

https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353024

Closing Date for Applications: May 17, 2024

Firefighters and Firefighting

Program Title: Slip-on Tanker Units

Description: The pilot program can be used by local governments to purchase slip-on tanker units that will allow them to quickly convert trucks and other vehicles to be operated as wildland fire engines.

Administering Department: Department of Interior

More Information: https://grants.gov/search-results-detail/352229

Closing Date for Applications: June 4, 2024

Law Enforcement and Victim Services

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Targeted Violence and Terrorism Prevention Grant Program

Description: This grant program provides funding for state, local, tribal, and territorial governments; nonprofits; and institutions of higher education with funds to establish or enhance capabilities to prevent targeted violence and terrorism.

Administering Department: Department of Homeland Security

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352057

Closing Date for Applications: May 17, 2024



Program Title: FY24 Community Policing Development (CPD) Law

Enforcement Products and Resources Solicitation

Description: The Office of Community Oriented Policing Services (COPS Office) is the component of the U.S. Department of Justice responsible for advancing the practice of community policing by the nation's state, local, territorial, and tribal law enforcement agencies through information and grant resources. The COPS Office is pleased to announce that it is seeking applications for funding for the FY 24 CPD: Law Enforcement Products and Resources program. Community Policing Development (CPD) funds are used to develop the capacity of law enforcement to implement community policing strategies by providing guidance on promising practices through the development and testing of innovative strategies; building knowledge about effective practices and outcomes; and supporting new, creative approaches to preventing crime and promoting safe communities. FY 2024 Law Enforcement Products and Resources CPD program funding supports the development of law enforcement products and resources specifically designed for national distribution that offer creative ideas to advance crime fighting, community engagement, problem solving, or organizational changes in support of community policing.

Administering Department: Department of Justice

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353499

Closing Date for Applications: May 28, 2024

Program Title: OVW Fiscal Year 2024 Special Tribal Criminal Jurisdiction (STCJ) Grant Program

Description: The OVW Special Tribal Criminal Jurisdiction Grant Program (Tribal Jurisdiction Program) (Assistance Listing # 16.025) supports tribes in their efforts to exercise special Tribal criminal jurisdiction (STCJ) over non-Indians



who commit "covered crimes" within the Tribe's jurisdictional boundaries and provides technical assistance for planning and implementing changes in their criminal justice systems necessary to exercise the jurisdiction.

Administering Department: Department of Justice

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/353499

Closing Date for Applications: May 28, 2024

Health and Health Care

Program Title: Maternal Health Training and Resource Center

Description: This program supports Maternal and Child Health Bureau's maternal health recipients, with a primary focus on the State Maternal Health Innovation program to improve maternal health and to respond to the needs of populations impacted by maternal mortality and severe maternal morbidity.

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349433

Closing Date for Applications: May 2, 2024

Program Title: Fiscal Year 2024 Behavioral Health Service Expansion **Description:** The purpose of the FY 2024 Behavioral Health Service Expansion program is to support health centers in increasing access to behavioral health services through starting or expanding mental health and substance use disorder services.

Administering Department: Department of Health and Human Services **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349049

Closing Date for Applications: May 22, 2024



Housing

Program Title: Preservation and Reinvestment Initiative for Community Enhancement (PRICE) Competition

Description: HUD is issuing a Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) which appropriates \$225 million in competitive grant funding for the preservation and revitalization of manufactured housing and eligible manufactured housing communities. Congress has directed HUD to undertake a competition using the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) statutory and regulatory framework for this first-of-its-kind initiative. The Preservation and Reinvestment Initiative for Community Enhancement supports communities in their efforts to maintain, protect, and stabilize manufactured housing and manufactured housing communities (MHCs).

Administering Department: Department of Housing and Urban Development **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/352690 Closing Date for Applications: June 5, 2024

Veterans Affairs

Arts, Culture, and Humanities

Program Title: Major Collaborative Archival Initiatives

Description: The National Historical Publications and Records Commission seeks projects that will significantly improve public discovery and use of historical records collections. All types of historical records are eligible, including documents, photographs, born-digital records, and analog audio and moving images.

Administering Department: National Archives and Records Administration **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/351141 Closing Date for Applications: May 8, 2024

Program Title: FY2024 NAGPRA Repatriation Grants



Description: Grant funds must be used for REPATRIATION under NAGPRA, which means the transfer of control of Native American human remains and/or cultural items to lineal descendants, Indian tribes, and Native Hawaiian organizations.

Administering Department: Department of the Interior

More Information: https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/351058

Closing Date for Applications: May 9, 2024

Program Title: Digital Projects for the Public

Description: The National Endowment for the Humanities (NEH) Division of Public Programs is accepting applications for the Digital Projects for the Public program. This program supports projects that interpret and analyze humanities content in primarily digital platforms and formats, such as websites, mobile applications and tours, interactive touch screens and kiosks, games, and virtual environments.

Administering Department: National Endowment for the Humanities **More Information:** https://www.grants.gov/search-results-detail/349720 Closing Date for Applications: June 12, 2024

Questions, comments or suggestions for this newsletter? Please send them to grants@cortezmasto.senate.gov